



# Newtown Softball

## *Board Meeting Minutes*

Newtown Babe Ruth Softball  
Monthly Meeting Minutes  
January 8, 2014

### Minutes Read and accepted

**Attendance:** Tim Adam, Jeff Mubarek, Jeff Moccio, Pat McCleary, Tamara Doherty, Rich Fisher, Sue Gouveia, Maggie Kent, Wendy Merrick, Chuck Hepp, Mike Bonacci

Wendy Merrick will be doing the Newtown scholarship again this year out of the career center in the High School. Due the Friday before April Vacation and presented in June.

**President Report (Tim Adam):** Introduced Maggie Kent U12B team coach. Her goal is to have fun, learn, and have them come back. 11 girls on roster at this time. Head coach's daughter will play for free. Taking a \$2,000 hit at first but will encourage parents to step up.

All coaches required to have background check, need to find out who pays for it and if there is a deadline. Park & Rec might be charging an extra \$5 fee to be added to registration. Purchased equipment at Dicks; need to meet at storage to do inventory.

**Treasurers report (Jeff Moccio):** \$32,000 in checking \$18,000 in savings. Travel checks went out; clinic money in.

**Director of Ops (Pat McCleary):** Need \$15,000 to keep rec cost even. Projected budget accepted. Winter clinics going well. Getting room for evaluations and meet the team dates. Cut off for registration will be March 7th, evals March 8th and do roster 3rd week in March. Order uniforms for Meet the team in early April. Opening day celebration April 26th. Registration should be opened now. Coach clinic orientation will be March 29th. Season will end June 15th. Set up will be one practice and one game per week. Shirts and socks will be provided. Looking into Coach's shirts and hats.

**Travel (Jeff Mubarek & Rich Fisher):** Jeff - Uniforms navy/gold Sat/Sun, pants, socks and belt \$90 at Rankin U10-U14 same uniform. Will be sizing at NYA this week. U16 travel- Allan working on schedule. Working on schedule for Rob Farmer \$50 an hour and working on the travel/rec split. Will schedule a meeting for practices in March with Rob and will report to board on plan.

Rich - Proposed fundraising to individual- Each member is responsible to get one sponsor and anything else after that would go to the individual player fee.